

CHONG SAU WEE

**Qualifications:**

Degree in Building Construction Management (BSc - Hons)

Diploma in Arbitration (Dip Arb)

Advance Diploma in Building Technology (Adv Dip Bldg)

Memberships and Associations:

Member of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators, UK (MCIArb)

Geographical Experience:

Asia Pacific

Home Office: Malaysia

Email: sauwee.chong@charltonmartin.com

**ASSOCIATE
DIRECTOR**

Summary

Sau Wee has over 18 years of experience with international contractors and consultants in the industry preparing monetary claims for valuation of variation orders and providing contractual advice, contract administration services and support in arbitration and litigation matters. Sau Wee is also a panel adjudicator with the Kuala Lumpur Regional Centre for Arbitration.

Sau Wee began her career working as a Quantity Surveyor at various international construction companies and quantity surveying firms where she gained experience in preparation and submission of progress claims and variation claims, preparation of tender documents and quantity surveyor practices in design & build projects.

Sector Experience (Detailed Sector Sheets Available Upon Request)

- Oil & Gas
- Commercial and Residential
- Utilities
- Infrastructure
- Power
- Transportation

Employment

2012 - Present	Charlton Martin Consultants Sdn Bhd Associate Director
2006 - 2012	Stapleton International Senior Consultant / Associate Director
2003 - 2006	James R Knowles (Singapore) Pte Ltd Consultant
2003	Davis Langdon & Seah Singapore Pte Ltd Consultant Quantity Surveyor
2002 – 2003	ISG Asia (Singapore) Pte Ltd Project Finance Manager
2000 - 2002	Conint Management Services Pte Ltd Quantity Surveyor
1999 - 2000	Takenaka Corporation Quantity Surveyor